CERTIFICATION OF WORK
SERVICE CALL

(To be completed by the Contractor and saved in the Contractor’s CMMS)
FACID/Building: ﬂr e Date of Visit: // 2/)y

Contractor Personnel on Site;

L. 4.
2. 5.
3. 6.

Service Call Number

csst {7023 WOo# “7/?8

Description of Repairs
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CERTIFICATION OF WORK

To be signed by the Contractor:

Print Name: ﬂﬂ’u»ﬂ ey Date: v_/ILL/LLv
Signed: ] /Mu—'—;
(/"

To be signed by Facility Manager:

By signing the Certification of Work, the said government representative signature does not
constitute acceptance of any work performed by the contractor, it only acknowledges that the

contractor was on-site during the identified timeline:
. Date: // L/ / A/

Print Name/Rank:

Signrevionsrsy 42,




99R4 Service

From: Justin Zavacky [jzavacky@sentry-mechanical.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Michele Gray

Subject: Re:
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2019, at 8:49 AM, Michele Gray <mgray@sentry-mechanical.com> wrote:

Justin 1 more thing, can you send me the pictures over too

<image001.png>

Michele Gray

HVAC Dispatcher

(412) 795-3040 x128

412) 795-3206 Fax.
mgray@sentry-mechanical.com
www.sentry-mechanical.com

This electronic message contains information from Sentry Mechanical, LLC. a Professional Corporation that may be privileged
and/or confidential. The information transmitted in this electronic message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the addressee(s) is prohibited. If you received this electronic transmission in error, please contact
412-795-3040 and delete the material from any computers on which it may be stored.
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